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Appointment Time: 4.10

Owner Name: Charles and Debra Siebert

Property lD#: 07-0-012804

PhysicalAddress: 33182457thPlace

Estimated Market Value 2017 Assessment: $219,100

Classification 2017 Assessment: Seasonal - Recreational

Estimated Market Value 2018 Assessment: $231,300

Classification 2018 Assessment: Seasonal - Recreational

Reason for Appeal: New owner purchased this lot for significantly less than our value.
Their purchase price was $100,300.

Assessor'sRecommendation: Norecommendation

Comments: The original 2018 Assessment was $247,400. Our office recommended at
the Farm lsland Board of Appeal and Equalization to reduce the value to $231,300.
This is a unique situation. The DDC Family LLC has been splitting off pieces and this is
one of the remaining parcels with some extraneous frontage. We are now only valuing
the main frontage. This sale will not be included in the sales study as it is a split from a
larger parcel. We cannot match their purchase price.





Stacy Westerlund

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Parcel Number
01.-1,-1,44500

07-a-007204
07-0-011709
07-1-093800
07-1-128000
07-1,-129700

Purchaser from Seller
Boyd from May
Stueven from Hauge
Broadbent from Halverson
Jones from Carlson
Monroe from Kinkel
Sykes from Peterson

Stacy Westerl u nd [stacy.westerlu nd@co. aitkin. mn. us]
Friday, April20, 24181:35 PM
'csupchuck@aol.com'
07-0-012804
01-1-1445A0'17 Cedar Lk.doc; 07-0-007204 Cedar Lk.doc; 07-0-01 1709 Cedar Lk.doc;
07-'1-093800 Cedar Lk.doc; 07-1-128000 Cedar Lk.doc; 07-1-129700 Cedar Lk.doc

1 Cood Afternoon,

The Farm lsland Township board approved removing the value of the South frontage on Cedar Lake. This changes your
value from 5247,4O0 to $23L,300 for the 2018 assessment. This is still higher than what you paid for the parcel. your
sale will be used in the sales study for the 2019 assessment assuming it meets the State of MN requirements. That study
is from October 2017 to September 2018. The study is what we use to determine if values on lakes or in townships
should be raised or lowered.

Forthe20l-Sassessmenttherewere6"goodsales"onCedarLake. "Goodsales"arethosethataredeemedbytheState
of MN usable forvaluation purposes. Here is a list of those 6 sales:

Attached are sheetswe puttogetherforthe sales. These sheets showthe buyer, seller, date of sale, sale price, whether
or not there is personal property or seller points, the adjusted sale price after personal property/seller points are
subtracted, our estimated market value, sales info, frontage amount, frontage quality, building information. We use
these sheets at the township boards to show what the sales were in various areas.

The last attachment is our information sheet from our computer system on your parcel

lf you are not satisfied with the reduction by the Farm lsland board your next step would be to schedule an appointment
for the County Board of Appeal and Equalization on June 12. The appointments start around 4 in the afternoon.

Stacy M. Westerlund
Senior Certified Appraiser
209 Second Street NW
Room 111

Aitkin, MN 56431
2L8-927-7327



Fee Ortrrer: 116871
SIBæT, CIiARLES & DBRA BAYSR

laxpaye. 116871 FA!CQ:F.O.
STBERT, CINRI,ES & DEBRA BAYER
2O2O RED OA¡< LN
I,INO Lå¡CES MN 55038

Primary Àddress/9J,1 #:
33t82 4571Tr 9r,
åITKÏN MN

Parcel Nbr: 07-0-012804 46971 PRD Productim 2018 Property -Assessr€nt Record ÀITICIN COüNfy 4/2g/tg Page 1

].EGAJ, DES@ÍI4|ION:
Sec/Tru¡r/Rge : 6 46.0 27 Acres:
PÂRT OF r.O¡I 3 fN WC 442Q6'1 (TR.ACr C)

T'l^1Parcel notes:
NEW PRG, SPIIT OFF O7-O.O].2803 FOR TITE

1? ASfl; MD 1/2018

5.90

I :ç¡¡vsru. FrsroRy:
Doc Date Doc Nbr 1o
| 20L7/1,0/!3 A 44206i srBRT, crARlEs & DBRA
I

DISTRICIS:
Th'p/City
School
Lake

: 7 FÀRM ISLAND TWP

: l- Ä.ITKIN
: 1020900 CTSDAR I.AIG (ArTItIl[/Fr

Br4rer/Se11er
BÀYER-SÏMT'-RT, DEB D.D. C

Date InÉt Reject
FAMTLY, Lr, t0/\3/2017 W 16 15

Sale Adju.sted
100,300 100,300

ASSESS}'ENT DETÀII,S:
2018 Rcd: l- Cl"ass: 151 Non-Ccûilû Seasor¡aL ResÍdential Recreâtiona

HsLd: 0 cabin
MP/Seq: 07-0-0L2804 000
Oe'nÌ% Rel AG% ReI lq% Dsb%

Àcres
5 .30

CA¡E
247 ,401_
247,4A1

Estifiated
247,400
247,4A0

Deferred Taxable
247,400
247,4A0

Land
Total MKf

2017 Rcd: 1 Cl-ass: L51 Non-Cdmr Seasonal ResÍdætial Recreationa Land 5.30 2f9,:-OO 2L9,700 219,1"00
Hstd: 0 cabin Total MKr Zfg,i01 219,100 Z1,9,LOO
MPlSeqr 07-0-012804 000
Om% Re1 Ac% Rel ItB% Dsb%

ASSESS!4ET]fI ST]M!ßRY:
Year Class }Istd LÐd ¡.{kÈ Læd Dfr Building Total Þfkt Total Dfr Limited Mkt Ljmited Dfr È(s$)tid¡s Tsable Ne|s InS)
2018 151 0 247,4OO 0 247,400 247,4OO 247,400 0
2041 t5\ 0 219,t00 0 219,100 2a9,r00 2L9,3.00 O

TAX SECÍION: Taxes ------- - Cre*lÈs Net Til
Td Year Rec Class $TIC RsfV St G€n DiÉaÉter Pov¡erl"i¡¡e AS Res Tac

20]-9 .00 .00 .00 _00 .00 .00 .00 "00 .00
201,8 1,395.59 .00 360.4t .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo 1,756.00

Læd. rra¡ket: 07 FÃRM ISL¡iND Íl{P Last calc date/env: 03/1,5/fA B COPIÐ RECEsff ÌfOtrES FROS{ pARE¡{I pR6¡:
Neighborhood: 07 FARM IS'A!{D 1,L0 Ä.snt year¡ 2018 IrAt{D RE\rTEW f2/23/2OL6 SIW¡ MIKE RE\rIE'9ÛED
CÛG: L1,687L 1 Ac,/FF/SF¡ 5.30 Lake: 1020900 CEDAR LAI{E (AITI(IN/AI{D CXIANGIED:
Wid: .00 Dt-h: 450.00 Avg CERi SEPÀ¡"ATE CþcS FOR EACI.AREA OF FRONmÀGE

243t WÍTH -20% Q1¡A!,ITf AND 85% C1)pe.ADJ
soItTH poRlroN rúrlTl 270, -95? OißrrTy AÌ{D
85% COPG ADT
ÄI¿ W'ITI{ -1.5% SECONDARY SIZE AD]US1Ì48!¡T

Lmd/ÜniÈ 1ype Ìhits Qlt/Àcc -Oths- oV Base Rate Àdj Rate value .Asnt Cd åcreage PTR value InE,rovsnent CER Factors
Size Ccûment Df EstlDfr Est/Dfr Est/Dfr fyp New

01-0209 FF 243.00 p 1,5 1?50.00 952.00 231336 L 151 2.5a
243.00 NORlli FRNrc ov

0l--0209 FF 270.00 À, 15 1750.00 59.50 L6065 l. L51 2.79
27O.OO SOÍIIÌI FRÀTIG OV

Frcrrt fætr 513.00 OLher Acres: .00 Totals: 24'1,40L
FF/SF acres: 5.30 CAI4A aéres: 5.30

Mineral:

CAtr@, SUM}ARY:
Schedule: 20L8 Ir¡sp/Sylctrpr 12/23/201,6 Sß p
Neighborhood: 07 FÀRM ISt¡¡iNÐ



Parcel Nbr: 07 -0-0I28O4 4697f PRD Production 2018 Property Ässesslmt Record Ã]TKIN COUtftl¿ 6/!2/aA Page 1

I,EGAL DESCRIFITION:
: 7 FÄRM ISI¡AND TWP Sec/Tw¡¡/Rqe : 6 46.0 27 Acres:
: 1 ATTKTN PÀRT OF l,OT 3 IN W. 442067 (TR.ACI C)
: 1020900 CÐAR l,Af(E (ÀITKÍN/FI TVüÞæce1 notes:

5.90

4/2O/20L9 LBoÃE: REMovEÐ SoUTH F.RoIvIAcE
FROM 1¿ALUE SINCE NqT REAI¡LY USÀBI,E OR

ÀCGSSIEI.iE

Fee Ovúr¡s: LL687L
gfEBERT, C!ÍARLES E DBRA BAYER

Tarq)ayer: Ll-6871 FALCOTF.O.
STSBERT, GIA:R¡¡ES & DEBRA BATER
2O2O RED OAK ],N
LINO T,AKES MN 55038

PrÍrary Address/911 #:
33L82 457rH W
ÀfTKfN MN

DTSTRICTS:
Tv¡p/City
school
LaJ<ê

ff¿ NEW PRCf,, SPÍ,I? OFF 07-0-012803 FOR TI{E

I mANsrE HrsroRY:
Ðoc DaÈe Dóc Nbr To

2077/3.0/L3 A 442067 SIBB.T, CÍIARr,ES e DEBRA

SAI,ES HISTORY
Bt4¡er/Seller Date Inst Rejêct.
BAER-STEBRT, Dæ D.D.C. FÀI"IrLy, Lt, I0/L3/20t',7 W t6 L6

Sale Adjusted
r_00,300 100,300

ASSESSMBff DEIÃÍLS:
2018 Rcd: L CLass; 1,51 Non-Ccßsr Seasonal Residential Recreationa

Hstd: 0 cabi-n
MP/Seq: 07-0-012804 000
Omg Re1 AG% Re1 Iq% Dsb%

Acres CA¡4A

23!,336
231,336

Esti¡nated
231.300
231,300

Ðeferred fåxablê
23r,300
23r,300

20L? Rcd: 1 Class: 151 Non-Ccmn Seasonal Resider¡tíaL Recreationa lar¡d 5.30 2:-9,3,00 2a9,LOO 219,]OO
Hstd: 0 cabin lotaI MICr 2f9,]-.00 219,1-00 " 2!9,fOO
MP/Seq: 07-0-A!2804 000
O¡Er% Re1 Ac% Rel I\B% Dsb%

Ãsssss¡@{r SIJMTIßRY:

Year ClasE Hstd Land ¡4kt Land Dfr Building Total MkÈ Total Dfr LjÍdted Mkt Li-rnited Dfr r¡<sE)tior¡s TdabLe New TrE)
2018 151 0 231-,300 0 231-,300 23L,300 23L,300 0
201'7 r51, 0 219,100 0 219,100 219,100 zLg,AOO O

TÀX SECTIOI(: Taxes ------- - Cre¿its Net Tax
Îd Year Rec Class Nl:rC RIvff St Ger¡ Dísaster Powsli¡e AS Res Tac

20]-9 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo .00
2018 1,395.59 .00 360.41 .00 .00 .00 .00 .oo 1,?55"00

CA¡A IJAND DEfÀTl,S: --- NOtrES:
Larrd narket: 07 FÀRM ISLA¡{D ÎÍüP Last. calc date/æv: O4/20/I8 I 4/20/20!8 LBoAE: RE¡IoVEÐ SOUrH FRoNTIAGE
Neigbborhood: 07 FÄRM ISLAIVD 1.10 Àsrrt, yeæ: 2018 FROM ltãl,UE SING NOT REALLY USABTE OR
CoG: 11-687L t A1/FF/SF| 5.30 La.ke: 1020900 @AR LAKE (.ATTKIN/ACCESSTBLE
Wid¡ "00 Dth: 450,00 Avg CER;

COPIÐ RECEI\TT NOTES FROM PÀREIÍI PRCL:

LædfiIniÈ xf.pe

LAND RE\ÆEW L2/23/20J.6 9úr¡ù: MrrG RE\rrEWÐ
AI D CIIANGED:
SSPÃRÀTE CþGS FOR EAEI AREA OF ¡'RONTÀGE

243' I4ITH -20% QIIALI?y A¡{D 85'é CePc AD,l
sorrrTt PoRTroN wITlr 270' -95% QIßLIly At¡D
85% COPG ÀrÌt
ÀI;L WITI¡ -].5% SECþI{DARY SÍZE ÃD]USTMENT

Àcreage gfR value I¡E)rovsnent. CER FacÈors

01-0209 FF

Front. feet.:
FF/SF acres:

ünits Q1È/Acé -OÈÏrs- OV

Size Ccrment Df
243.00 P 15
243.00 IrcRTI{ FR}üG
243.0O Other Acres3

2.53, CA¡UA acres:

Base Rate Adj RaÈe
Est,/Dfr Est/Dfr
1?50.00 952.00

00
51

Totals:

Mi.neral:

La¡rd
TotaL MKT

Value A.strt Cd
EsE/Dfr ryp N#

231335 1 151
ov

231,336

CÂ}44 SI'M¡4ARY

Sclredule: 2018
Neighborhood: 07 FÀRM ISLA!{Ð

Insp/Ðrlc¡p: L2 /23 /2016 sN P



ESTI,NÐ- 1 PRÐ Production
Parcel-/Asmt yr: 07-0-01-2804
Land market > 07 FARM

Estimate Land Values CRV: Update 4/20/18
20L8 Land schedule: 2Ql8 Last calc: 03/15/18 B

rsLAtrD Twp Lake-J--0L020900 CED.AR LAKE (er
Nerghborhood: 07 FARM
COG : 1- 16 8 7l, 1-

I¡üid: .00 Dth: 450.00
Land Type Units Qlt Acc
Opt Seq U'1'ype Size Comment
01-0209 243.00 P

L. l_0 Notes: Yes
5.30

CER Factors Avg:

TSLAND
ec/pv/sp
GA/OS/RP

.00 .00

-Other- õV
Df

15

/ .04
AsmE-eãBase Rate Adj Rate Value

Est/Dtr Est/Dtr Est/Dfr
17s0.00 952.00 231.336

Typ
L

New
15L

Front feet- :------Zqi.[!-çffi acres : 2.51 Totals: 2 31335 R-ÞÃ -e2t6sFF/SF acres: 2.51 Assessed Acre: 5.30
Other acres: .00 Difference : -2.79 Mineral:
F2=Notes F3=Exit F4=Prompt F6=Create model F7=Top F8=Bottom
FL2=Cancel F14=I¡sg¿f descríption F16=Sequence F24=More keys

Lines: L
F11=AIL view


